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25 August 2006

His Excellency the Governor

Mr Andrew George

Government House

Old Ta

Anguilla

Your Excellency,

FINAL DRAFT OF AGREED REPORT

We are pleased to deliver herewith 20 copies of the final draft of our agreed
Report for distribution as you see fit.

We started our work in February of this year and have ended it in August, just
one month over our recommended timeframe.

A detailed analysis of how we proceeded to carry out our task is to be found in
the part titled Methodology. Our recommendations are set out in the part titled
Recommendations in paragraphs closely following the various sections of the
Constitution.

We are grateful for having been given the opportunity to have served, and we
hope that our efforts will prove to have been useful.

Yours sincerely,

Don Mitchell CBE QC
Chanelle Petty Barrett
Calvert Carty

Grace Carty

Claudel VV Romney

Rev Cecil OA Weekes
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